HOCKEY

TO: All Minor Hockey Associations and Female Reps

FROM: Lisa Gambin, Vice Chair Female Council Executive Committee
DATE: December 29th, 2025

RE: Steele Hotels Female Provincials Powered by PAL Airlines

Please find attached a copy of the 2nd Grading Report for the 2026 Steele Hotels Female Provincial
Tournaments Powered by PAL Airlines.

Provincial Team Information Form
The Provincial Team Information Form was distributed with the 2nd Grading Report. This mandatory form for
all Female Provincial Teams must be completed and submitted by January 24, 2026.

Provincial Tournament Host Sites

Host sites for Provincial Tournaments will be selected during the Final Grading process. Please note that host
associations are not permitted to charge admission fees for Provincial Tournaments. To help offset tournament-
related expenses, host associations are encouraged to explore alternative fundraising options such as ticket sales
or merchandise initiatives.

Associations wishing to host a Provincial Tournament are asked to complete the Host Application Form
provided below.

Game Data Submission

All game scores—including exhibition, league, and tournament games—must be submitted to
femalehockeynl.ca within 48 hours of game completion. Tournament hosts are also encouraged to submit all
tournament results promptly.

At this time, several teams have yet to submit any game results. To ensure accurate grading, it is essential that
all teams submit their game data. The accuracy of the Final Grading Report depends heavily on the
completeness and reliability of the information provided.

Provincial Team Information Form
Host Application Form

Yours in hockey,

Lisa Gambin
Vice Chair, Female Council Executive Committee
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